Clay Barnett

From: Clay Barnett

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 5:26 PM
To: '‘Sandy Tabacinic'

Subject: RE: Permit for Lake Forest

Sandy,

I received the building plans, which I passed on to Lynn Chandler. T did not receive a
set of the civil plans.

If you have any questicns, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Clay Barnett, P.E.
Assistant Town Engineer
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001-2818
Office: (972) 450-2857

————— Original Message—----- '
From: Sandy Tabacinic [mailto:sandy@dandafineproperties.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 5:22 PM

To: Clay Barnett

Subject: RE: Permit for Lake Forest

Did you receive the documents today?
Let me know, |
Thanks ;
Sandy i

————— Original Message-----

From: Clay Barnett [mailto:cbarnett@addisontx.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 10:53 AM

To: Sandy Tabacinic

Subject: RE: Permit for Lake Forest

Sandy,

Again, I only need the civil package. Lynn Chandler will handle the review of the
building.

Thanks,

Clay Barnett, P.E.
Assistant Town Engineer |
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001-2818
Office: (972) 450-2857

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandy Tabacinic [mailto:sandy@dandafineproperties.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 10:23 AM

To: Clay Barnett

Subject: RE: Permit for Lake Forest

Mr. Barnett

My assistant Amy is coming by your offices today to drop off 2 sets of architectural plans
and the rescheck. I should be getting the foundation plans tomorrow and submit them for
you. Is there any other information I need to supply you for permit? Sandy
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